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January 13, 1976

Mz, Thomas XK. Latimer
Special Assistant to the Secretary
U. 8. Department of Defense
Washington, D. C.. 20301

Dear Tom:

2

In connection with the Select Committee's imvestigation of
the assassination of President Kenmedy, we earlier raceived
answers to certain questions pul to HSA. Since then we have
examined other material pertaining to NSA's contribution to
the VWarren COWF&SS‘OQ s lnvosLlcatﬁo and we cssire furtler

formation from NSA.. - : - IR

By way of background for this request, we note the Warren
Commission provided NSA various documents and asked NSA to re-
view them for any cryptOIOOical significance. HNSA found no
crvptological significance and its report of this fact was pub-
lished by the Commission. ' : ..

y letter of July 10, 1964, (a copy of which is attached)
nkin provided Generazl Blake a copy of certain documesnts
ted by Dr. Tordella for NSA's files. Since NSA's &naly@iﬁ
of the documents was apparently completed at the time of Rankin's
letter , we wish to know why NSA wanted to keep these documents
for its file. TFurther, we wish to know what use, if any, was
made o these docuTmﬁLs and what results relevaut to the 3332531nem

tion were obtained from such use.
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2. .In a Commission staff internzl memorandum, discussing the
documents provided HSA, it is reported that NSA is “primarily
interested in nemes,” and NSA claims it has “informasion on names
which the CIA dozs not have.” Assuming these statements are ac-
curate; we wish to know what SLgmlflc@nce such namcs would have(
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o WSA and what information on names NSA had that CIA did not.
If names had significance, what names did HSA use in its. analvsis?-

3. We are informed that Cl4 obteinad transmissions fromjthe -
Soviet Embassy in-Mexico”€ityl for Wovamber or December 1963 and
that it mzy have phssmd thése to NSA for an21YSLS Did NSA re-
ceive these transmissions or amy transmissions relevant to the
assassination inquiry? Did it analyze them? What were the re-

sults of its analysis? -

erested in lezrning the extent of NSA's role in
he investigation of the assassination. In that
plea inform the Committee the extent of NSA files
relating to the assassination. Please provide the staff of the
Committee access to those files. Please provide the staff with
a summary of all information NSA dsveloped from Cuban or chwet‘

connection, pleacse

transmissions relating to the assassination. .
5. We have been infq:med that after the assassination the

Ceban govermment instructed its embassieés and consulztes to re-
turn all files on Csweld to Cuba. What information does NSA

have on wnether such instructions were issued?

6. TIn conncction with the answers to questions 4 and 5, please
indicate whether such material was provided the Warren COT ission
and provide copies of a2ll documents evidencing tbat fact.

We would appreciate receiving & response to these qu;st%ons
as soon as possible and to eynedlte this inquiry we are sending
a COQ] of this letter to Mr. Foster of NSA. .

Sincevrely,

2

Alton H. Quanbzck
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